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Building Inspections - Re: Thompson's Point Summer Concert Series Tent Permit Application

From: Tammy Munson <tmm@portlandmaine.gov>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 4/4/2016 9:50 AM

Subject: Re: Thompson's Point Summer Concert Series Tent Permit Application

We need to follow the same procedure as last year.

On Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 9:38 AM, Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
wrote:

We did several last year.

>>> Tammy Munson <tmm@portlandmaine.gov> 4/4/2016 9:19 AM >>>
What did we do last year? One for each event?

On Mon, Apr 4, 2016 at 8:53 AM, Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Are we allowing this for a full summer long? I thought we set this up as a case-by-case application process
for them?
-Brad.

>>> Soleil Dufour <soleil@thompsonspointmaine.com> 4/1/2016 12:59 PM >>>

To whom it may concern,

Attached you will find the tent/stage application and required documents for the “Summer Concert Series”
at Thompson's Point brought to you by The State Theatre. As documented in the application, payment will
be hand-delivered to the Building Inspections office once receipt of the application has been verified.
Please let me know if there are any questions and I look forward to hearing from you. Thank you for your
time.

Best,

Soleil Dufour

Thompson’s Point Development

Forefront Events, LLC.

501 Danforth Street

Portland | Maine | 04102

775.233.7434 Cell

207.747.5288 x108 Office

soleil@thompsonspointmaine.com
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Tammy M Munson

Director of Inspections

City of Portland

389 Congress Street Rm 315
Portland, Maine 04101

Office: (207)874-8703
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